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Lee Muniz

From: Darren J. McAfee PE <dmcafee@quiddity.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:02 AM
To: Krishna Radhakrishnan; Courtney B. Just, PE
Cc: Grant Watanabe; Amanda Wade; Lata Krishnarao; 'Jeffrey J. Hutzler PE 

(jeff@hutzlercivil.com)'; Carole Vanzant; Lee Muniz
Subject: RE: FOR Stone Creek Ranch Unit 2B Final Plat Time Extension Request

Krishna, 

This email serves as our request for a time extension for the Stone Creek 2B Final Plat. 

Thanks, 

Darren J. McAfee PE 
Project Manager 

dmcafee@quiddity.com

(210) 546-0053

601 Northwest Loop 410, Suite 453,  San Antonio,  Texas, 78216

www.quiddity.com
 

From: Krishna Radhakrishnan <KRadhakrishnan@ardurra.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 7:17 PM 
To: Darren J. McAfee PE <dmcafee@quiddity.com>; Courtney B. Just, PE <cjust@quiddity.com> 
Cc: Grant Watanabe <gwatanabe@fairoaksranchtx.org>; Amanda Wade <awade@fairoaksranchtx.org>; Lata Krishnarao 
<lkrishnarao@ardurra.com>; 'Jeffrey J. Hutzler PE (jeff@hutzlercivil.com)' <jeff@hutzlercivil.com>; Carole Vanzant 
<CVanzant@fairoaksranchtx.org>; Lee Muniz <lmuniz@fairoaksranchtx.org> 
Subject: RE: FOR Stone Creek Ranch Unit 2B Final Plat Time Extension Request 
Importance: High 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening Darren, 

Caution: This message was sent from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links. 

EXHIBIT A


